Grant Opportunities Database by COE Program Areas

The COE Grant Research Office is pleased to share this grant opportunities database for our COE program areas. The database is being developed to assist faculty in various programs and disciplines to prepare ahead of time as long as we know what relevant grants are available, how often the competitions open, and how much funds are being offered. So, please do not hesitate to contact Dr. Sehlaoui at <u>asehlaoui@shsu.edu</u> to add any other opportunities that you know of in your area or any other areas, including the category under "Interdisciplinary Studies" below.

- 1. **BESL/TESOL/Bilingual**
- 2. Literacy/ Reading
- 3. Science and STEM Education
- 4. Math Education
- 5. STEM and Technology Education
- 6. Curriculum & Instruction
- 7. Early Childhood Education
- 8. <u>International Education</u>
- 9. Special Education
- **10. Educational Leadership**
- 11. Counselor Education
- 12. Library Sciences and Technology Education
- 13. Interdisciplinary Studies

Discipline	Examples of Grant Programs	Name of Funder	RFP/Package/Descriptions	Frequency of Competition	Previous Grant Amount Awarded
BESI	/TESOL/Bilingual			<u> </u>	
	2019-2020 Online Bilingual Education Certification Preparation Course	The Texas Education Agency (TEA)	https://tea.texas.gov/sites/defaul t/files/2019- 2020%20Online%20Bilingual% 20Education%20Certification% 20Preparation%20Course%20P rogram%20Guidelines.pdf	Once a Year (depending on funding)	\$300,000
	National Professional Development Program <u>https://ncela.ed.gov/national-</u> <u>professional-development-</u> <u>program</u>	The Office of English Language Acquisition (OELA)	https://ncela.ed.gov/files/Fundin gNPD_FactSheet.pdf	Every 5 Years	\$500,000 Each Year for 5 Years
	Typical and Atypical Patterns of Language & Literacy in Dual Language Learners (R21- Clinical Trial Optional)	United States Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) National Institutes of Health (NIH)	https://grants.nih.gov/grants/gui de/pa-files/PA-18-328.html	Every 3 Years	Upper \$275,000
	Study Abroad Grant Programs: Fulbright-Hays Group Projects Abroad (GPA) Program Short- term and Long-term	Department of Education Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE)	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32312 4	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	\$100,000
	Educational research grant program <u>https://ies.ed.gov/ncer/projects/</u> program.asp?ProgID=59	Department of Education IES	https://ies.ed.gov/funding/pdf/2 021_84305A.pdf	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	 Measurement (4 years) \$2,000,000 Exploration (4 years) \$1,700,000 Development and Innovation (4 years) \$2,000,000

				- Initial Efficacy and Follow Up Initial Efficacy: (5 years) \$3,800,000 -Follow-Up: (3 years) \$1,500,000
2020-2021 ESC Title III A Basic Services Grant	, Part The Texas Education Agency (TEA)	http://castro.tea.state.tx.us/eGra nts/20- 21/21671002/proguide.pdf		\$1,093,025
2020-2021 Bilingual Certification Preparation Exam 190	The Texas Education Agency (TEA)	http://castro.tea.state.tx.us/eGra nts/20- 21/21671009/proguide.pdf		\$250,000.00
2020-2021 Bilingual Education Supplemental Resources	164 The Texas Education Agency (TEA)	http://castro.tea.state.tx.us/eGra nts/20- 21/20671017/proguide.pdf		\$200,000.00
FY2021 English Langua Fellow and Specialist Pr		https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32970 4		\$17,000,000
Literacy/ Reading Library of Congress Lite Awards	eracy Library of Congress (LOC)	http://www.read.gov/literacyaw ards/apply.html	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	\$50,000 to \$150,000
ILA Elva Knight Resear Grant	ch International Literacy Association (ILA)	Elva Knight Research Grant International Literacy Association (literacyworldwide.org)	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	Upper \$5,000

Innovations in Reading Prize <u>https://www.nationalbook.org/</u> <u>programs/the-innovations-in-</u> <u>reading-</u> <u>prize/#.WnnvOedG2Uk</u>	National Book Foundation (NBF)	https://www.nationalbook.org/p rograms/the-innovations-in- reading-prize/#tab-2	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	\$10,000
Henry Luce Foundation/ACLS Program in China Studies - Collaborative Reading- Workshop Grants	American Council of Learned Societies (ACLS)	https://www.hluce.org/news/arti cles/2020-luceacls-program- china-studies-fellows-and- grantees/	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	Upper \$15,000
UNESCO-Hamdan bin Rashid Al-Maktoum Prize for Outstanding Practice and Performance in Enhancing the Effectiveness of Teachers (UNESCO Hamdan Prize) <u>https://en.unesco.org/teachers/</u> <u>Hamdan-prize</u>	United Nations (UN) United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO)	https://unesdoc.unesco.org/ark:/ 48223/pf0000367456	Twice a year	\$300,000
Comprehensive Literacy State Development (CLSD) Program CFDA Number 84.371C Synopsis 3 https://www.grants.gov/web/gr ants/view- opportunity.html?oppId=3259 90	Department of Education Office of Elementary and Secondary Education (OESE)	https://www.federalregister.gov /documents/2019/02/13/2019- 02206/common-instructions- for-applicants-to-department- of-education-discretionary- grant-programs		\$84,415,248
Education Research and Development Centers Program	Department of Education IES	https://ies.ed.gov/funding/pdf/2 021_84305C.pdf		\$10,000,000

	Research Grants Focused on Systematic Replication	Department of Education IES	https://ies.ed.gov/funding/pdf/2 021_84305R.pdf		-Efficacy (5 years) \$4,000,000 -Effectiveness (5 years) \$4,500,000
	NEFE General Grants (Financial Literacy Research)	National Endowment for Financial Education	https://www.nefe.org/research/g et-funding/apply.aspx		Not specified
	Future Scholars for Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics (STEM) Workforce	Development Programs Department of Defense AFRL Kirtland AFB	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32721 2		\$25,000,000
	Futures Forum on Learning - Tools Competition	Schmidt Futures	https://futuresforumonlearning. org/tools-competition/		\$250,000
	Adult Literacy Grants	Dollar General Literacy Foundation	https://www.dgliteracy.org/gran t-programs/?#adult-literacy- grants	Annually	\$10,000
Scie	ence and STEM Education				
7	Science, Technology, Innovation, and Partnerships in Higher Education Program <u>https://www.grants.gov/web/gr</u> <u>ants/view-</u> <u>opportunity.html?oppId=3012</u> <u>13</u>	Agency for International Development	https://www.grants.gov/web/gr ants/view- opportunity.html?oppId=30121 3	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	Not Specified

Robert Noyce Teacher Scholarship Program <u>https://www.nsf.gov/publicatio</u> <u>ns/pub_summ.jsp?WT.z_pims</u> _id=5733&ods_key=nsf17541	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2017 /nsf17541/nsf17541.pdf	Annually for new Noyce awards, subject to the availability of funds.	Upper \$3,250,000
ADVANCE: Organizational Change for Gender Equity in STEM Academic Professions	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://beta.nsf.gov/funding/op portunities/advance- organizational-change-gender- equity-stem-academic- professions-advance	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	\$30,000,000
Improving UndergraduateSTEM Education: Educationand Human Resources (IUSE:EHR)https://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=505082	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2019 /nsf19601/nsf19601.pdf	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	\$63,000,000
Improving Undergraduate STEM Education: Computing in Undergraduate Education (IUSE: CUE) <u>https://www.nsf.gov/funding/p</u> <u>gm_summ.jsp?pims_id=50563</u> <u>0</u>	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2019/ nsf19546/nsf19546.htm	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	a maximum budget of \$300,000 over 18 months
Innovative Technology Experiences for Students and Teachers (ITEST) <u>https://www.nsf.gov/funding/p</u> <u>gm_summ.jsp?pims_id=5467</u>	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2019 /nsf19583/nsf19583.pdf	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	\$25,000,000 to \$30,000,000

Advancing Informal STEM Learning (AISL) <u>https://www.nsf.gov/funding/p</u> <u>gm_summ.jsp?pims_id=50479</u> <u>3</u>	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2017 /nsf17573/nsf17573.pdf	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	\$33,000,000 to \$44,000,000
EHR Core Research (ECR): Building Capacity in STEM Education Research (ECR: BCSER) <u>https://www.nsf.gov/funding/p</u> <u>gm_summ.jsp?pims_id=50564</u> <u>5</u>	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2020 /nsf20521/nsf20521.pdf	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	\$12,000,000
Program Announcement: Research Training Programs in the Education Sciences <u>https://ies.ed.gov/funding/ncer</u> <u>_rfas/training.asp</u>	The Institute of Education Sciences (IES)	https://ies.ed.gov/funding/pdf/2 020_84305B.pdf	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	\$800,000
Research Training in Education Research	The Institute of Education Sciences (IES)	https://ies.ed.gov/funding/pdf/2 021_84305B.pdf		-Pathways Training Program (5 years) \$1,560,000 -Postdoctoral Training Program (5 Years) \$800,000 -Methods Training Program (3 Years) \$800,000
Research on Emerging Technologies for Teaching and Learning (RETTL)	National Science Foundation (NFS)	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32917 1		\$850,000

Research Experiences for Teachers in Engineering and Computer Science <u>https://beta.nsf.gov/funding/op</u> <u>portunities/research-</u> <u>experiences-teachers-</u> <u>engineering-and-computer-</u> <u>science-0</u>	National Science Foundation (NFS)	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2021/ nsf21606/nsf21606.pdf	Annually	 \$600,000 for a duration of up to three years \$10,000 for a duration of one year
Advancing Informal STEM Learning	National Science Foundation (NFS)	https://beta.nsf.gov/funding/opp ortunities/advancing-informal- stem-learning-aisl		\$3,000,000
Enhancing Science, Technology, EnginEering, and Math Educational Diversity (ESTEEMED) Research Education Experiences (R25) <u>https://www.grants.gov/web/gr</u> <u>ants/view-</u> <u>opportunity.html?oppId=3273</u> <u>92</u>	Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health	https://grants.nih.gov/grants/gui de/pa-files/PAR-20-223.html		Not Specified
Future Scholars for Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics (STEM) Workforce	Development Programs Department of Defense AFRL Kirtland AFB	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32721 2		\$25,000,000

Math Education				
Robert Noyce Teacher Scholarship Program <u>https://www.nsf.gov/publicatio</u> <u>ns/pub_summ.jsp?WT.z_pims</u> _id=5733&ods_key=nsf17541	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2017 /nsf17541/nsf17541.pdf	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	Upper \$3,250,000
Advancing Informal STEM Learning	National Science Foundation (NFS)	https://beta.nsf.gov/funding/opp ortunities/advancing-informal- stem-learning-aisl		\$3,000,000
ADVANCE: Organizational Change for Gender Equity in STEM Academic Professions <u>https://www.nsf.gov/funding/p</u> <u>gm_summ.jsp?pims_id=5383</u>	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2019 /nsf19552/nsf19552.pdf	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	\$30,000,000
Improving Undergraduate STEM Education: Education and Human Resources (IUSE: EHR) <u>https://www.nsf.gov/funding/p</u> <u>gm_summ.jsp?pims_id=50508</u> <u>2</u>	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2019 /nsf19601/nsf19601.pdf	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	\$63,000,000
Innovative Technology Experiences for Students and Teachers (ITEST) <u>https://www.nsf.gov/funding/p</u> gm_summ.jsp?pims_id=5467	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2019 /nsf19583/nsf19583.pdf	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	\$25,000,000 to \$30,000,000
Advancing Informal STEM Learning (AISL) <u>https://www.nsf.gov/funding/p</u> gm_summ.jsp?pims_id=50479 <u>3</u>	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2017 /nsf17573/nsf17573.pdf	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	\$33,000,000 to \$44,000,000

	EHR Core Research (ECR): Building Capacity in STEM Education Research (ECR: BCSER) https://www.nsf.gov/funding/p gm_summ.jsp?pims_id=50564 5	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2020 /nsf20521/nsf20521.pdf	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	\$12,000,000
	Crosscutting Activities in Materials Research https://www.nsf.gov/funding/p gm_summ.jsp?pims_id=50535 0	National Science Foundation (NSF) Directorate for Mathematical and Physical Sciences (MPS) Division of Materials Research (DMR)	https://www.nsf.gov/funding/p gm_summ.jsp?pims_id=505350	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	Upper \$50,000
	Enhancing Science, Technology, EnginEering, and Math Educational Diversity (ESTEEMED) Research Education Experiences (R25) https://www.grants.gov/web/gr ants/view- opportunity.html?oppId=3273 92	Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health	https://grants.nih.gov/grants/gui de/pa-files/PAR-20-223.html		Not Specified
I	Future Scholars for Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics (STEM) Workforce	Development Programs Department of Defense AFRL Kirtland AFB	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32721 2		\$25,000,000

STEM and Technology Education				
Research Experiences for Teachers (RET) in Engineering and Computer Science	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://beta.nsf.gov/funding/opp ortunities/research-experiences- teachers-engineering-and- computer-science-0	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	\$5,800,000
ADVANCE: Organizational Change for Gender Equity in STEM Academic Professions	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/funding/pg m_summ.jsp?pims_id=5383	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	\$30,000,000
Improving UndergraduateSTEM Education: Educationand Human Resources (IUSE:EHR) gm_summ.jsp?pims_id=505082	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2019 /nsf19601/nsf19601.pdf	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	\$63,000,000
Innovative Technology Experiences for Students and Teachers (ITEST) <u>https://www.nsf.gov/funding/p</u> <u>gm_summ.jsp?pims_id=5467</u>	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2019 /nsf19583/nsf19583.pdf	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	\$25,000,000 to \$30,000,000
Advancing Informal STEM Learning (AISL) <u>https://www.nsf.gov/funding/p</u> <u>gm_summ.jsp?pims_id=50479</u> <u>3</u>	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2017 /nsf17573/nsf17573.pdf	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	\$33,000,000 to \$44,000,000
EHR Core Research (ECR): Building Capacity in STEM Education Research (ECR: BCSER)	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2020 /nsf20521/nsf20521.pdf	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	\$12,000,000

<u>gm</u> <u>5</u>	ps://www.nsf.gov/funding/p n_summ.jsp?pims_id=50564				
Sch http ns/	obert Noyce Teacher holarship Program <u>ps://www.nsf.gov/publicatio</u> /pub_summ.jsp?WT.z_pims l=5733&ods_key=nsf17541		https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2017 /nsf17541/nsf17541.pdf	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	Upper \$3,250,000
Edu	liances for Graduate lucation and the ofessoriate	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2016/ nsf16552/nsf16552.pdf	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	\$100,000
	scovery Research PreK-12 RK-12)	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2020/ nsf20572/nsf20572.htm https://www.nsf.gov/funding/pg m_summ.jsp?pims_id=500047 &org=NSF	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	57,000,000 (1) Level I Projects up to \$450,000 with duration up to three years; (2) Level II projects up to \$3,000,000 with duration up to four years; and (3) Level III projects up to \$5,000,000 with duration up to five years
	ltivating Cultures for hical STEM (CCE STEM)	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2018/ nsf18532/nsf18532.htm https://www.nsf.gov/publication s/pub_summ.jsp?ods_key=nsf1 8532	Annually, subject to the availability of funds.	\$3,150,000

	Advancing Informal STEM Learning	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2020/ nsf20607/nsf20607.pdf	\$39,000,000
	Research on Emerging Technologies for Teaching and Learning (RETTL)	National Science Foundation (NFS)	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32917 1	\$850,000
	Enhancing Science, Technology, EnginEering, and Math Educational Diversity (ESTEEMED) Research Education Experiences (R25) <u>https://www.grants.gov/web/gr</u> <u>ants/view- opportunity.html?oppId=3273</u> <u>92</u>	Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health	https://grants.nih.gov/grants/gui de/pa-files/PAR-20-223.html	Not Specified
	Future Scholars for Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics (STEM) Workforce	Development Programs Department of Defense AFRL Kirtland AFB	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32721 2	\$25,000,000
Cur	riculum & Instruction			
	2020-2022 Grow Your Own Grant Program, Cycle 3	The Texas Education Agency (TEA)	http://castro.tea.state.tx.us/eGra nts/20- 21/20029137/proguide.pdf	\$2,750,000.00
	2019-2021 PTECH and ICIA Success Grant	The Texas Education Agency (TEA)	https://tea.texas.gov/sites/defaul t/files/PTECH%20Success%20 Program%20Guidelines%20%2 8rev%202-26%29.pdf	\$2,571,192.00

2019–2020 TEHCY Technical Assistance, Professional Development, and Support	The Texas Education Agency (TEA)	https://tea.texas.gov/sites/defaul t/files/2019%E2%80%932020 %20TEHCY%20- %20Technical%20Assistance% 20- %20Program%20Guidelines.pd f	\$1,000,000.00
2016-2017 Support for Texas Students of US Military Personnel	The Texas Education Agency (TEA)	https://tea.texas.gov/sites/defaul t/files/2016%E2%80%932017 %20Support%20for%20Texas %20Students%20of%20US%20 Military%20Personnel%20Prog ram%20Guidelines.pdf	\$500,000.00
Typical and Atypical Patterns of Language & Literacy in Dual Language Learners (R21- Clinical Trial Optional)	United States Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) National Institutes of Health (NIH)	https://grants.nih.gov/grants/gui de/pa-files/PA-18-328.html	Upper \$275,000
2021-2023 Grow Your Own Grant Program, Cycle 4	The Texas Education Agency (TEA)	http://castro.tea.state.tx.us/egran ts/20-21/21029137/proguide.pdf	\$1,250,000.00
Early Childhood Education			
2019-2021 Early Childhood Certification Support	The Texas Education Agency (TEA)	http://castro.tea.state.tx.us/eGra nts/19- 20/20029151/proguider1.pdf	\$237,112.00
Head Start and/or Early Head Start Program	United States Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/ohs/fu nding	

	Administration for Children and Families (ACF) Office of Head Start (OHS)			
Coordinated Evaluations of Child Care and Development Fund (CCDF) Policies and Initiatives	Department of Health and Human Services Administration for Children and Families – OPRE	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32886 5		\$400,000
International Education		I	11	
Study of the U.S. Institutes for Student Leaders	United States Department of State (DOS) Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs (ECA)	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=31033 9		\$7,800,000
Funding for English Language, STEAM & Entrepreneurship Programs	Department of State U .S. Mission to Costa Rica	https://cr.usembassy.gov/wp- content/uploads/sites/248/2019- PAS-NOFO-1.pdf		\$10,000 to \$25,000
U.S. Mission in Morocco	U.S. department of state U.S. mission in morocco public diplomacy grant program	https://ma.usembassy.gov/educa tion-culture/funding- opportunities/public-diplomacy- annual-program/		\$5,000 to \$25,000
Higher Education Partnerships – Morocco	USAID	http://www.higheredpartners.co. ma/about		

Science, Tec Innovation, a Higher Educa	and Partnerships in	USAID	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32421 7	up to \$5 million over the course of three to five years.
Abroad (GPA Project Assis Number (AL <u>https://www.</u> ants/view-	tance Listing N) 84.022B grants.gov/web/gr	U.S. Department of Education Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE): International Foreign Language Education (IFLE)	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=33646 1	Award Ceiling: \$300,000
Abroad (GPA	A) Short-Term tance Listing N) 84.021A	U.S. Department of Education Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE): International Foreign Language Education (IFLE)	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=33646 7	Award Ceiling: \$180,000
	ram Statement	Department of State U.S. Mission to Japan	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=30307 4	\$1,000 to \$10,000
Kobe PAS A Statement	nnual Program	Department of State U.S. Mission to Japan	https://www.grants.gov/custom/ viewOppDetails.jsp?oppId=320 950#relatedDocumentsTab	\$2,000 to \$24,000

opportunity.html?oppId=3209 50			
US-Egypt Learning Program	Agency for International Development Egypt USAID- Cairo	https://www.federalgrantswire.c om/us-egypt-learning-program- aid-263-14- 000005.html#.X1xIiWhKjIU	\$20,000
Teaching for Transformation, Zambia	Agency for International Development Zambia USAID- Lusaka	https://provost.jhu.edu/wp- content/uploads/2019/11/USAI DZambia19.pdf	\$15,000,000
Nigeria Education Crisis Response	Agency for International Development Nigeria USAID- Abuja	https://www.creativeassociatesi nternational.com/past- projects/nigeria-education- crisis-response-program/	\$300,000 to \$15,000,000
U.S. Consulate General Naha Annual Program Statement	Department of State U.S. Mission to Japan	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=31344 1	\$500 - \$10,000
Disparate Treatment of Puerto Rico Residents in Federal Programs	National Council on Disability	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32678 0	\$50,000
Foundational Literacy for Improved Educational Resilience (FLIER)	Agency for International Development Democratic Republic of the	https://www.developmentaid.or g/#!/grants/view/547790/founda tional-literacy-for-improved- educational-resilience-flier	\$38,000,000

	Congo USAID- Kinshasa		
English Language Investm and Training for Economic Success <u>https://www.grants.gov/we</u> <u>ants/view-</u> <u>opportunity.html?oppId=32</u> 77	c State U.S. Mission to Iraq	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32877 7	\$300,000
Higher Education for Leadership, Innovation, an Exchange (HELIX), A New Partnerships <u>https://www.grants.gov/we ants/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32 56 </u>	w International Development	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32605 6	\$120,000,000
Special Education 2020-2021 Services to Students with Autism, Cyc	Ele 2 The Texas Education Agency (TEA)	https://tea.texas.gov/finance- and-grants/grants/grants- administration/grants- awarded/2020-2021-services- to-students-with-autism-cycle-2	
2019-2020 Network 9: Student-Centered Transition Network	The Texas Education Agency (TEA)	https://tea.texas.gov/sites/defaul t/files/2019- 2020%20Network%209%20Stu dent- Centered%20Transitions%20Ne twork%20-	\$1,479,79

		<u>%20Program%20Guidelines.pd</u> <u>f</u>	
2018-2019 Special Education IDEA-B Discretionary Grant Application	The Texas Education Agency (TEA)	https://tea.texas.gov/sites/defaul t/files/2018- 2019%20Special%20Education %20IDEA- B%20Discretionary%20Grant% 20Program%20Guidelines.pdf	\$11,574,160.00
Special Education Research Grants <u>https://ies.ed.gov/ncser/project</u> <u>s/program.asp?ProgID=42</u>	The Institute of Education Sciences (IES)	https://ies.ed.gov/funding/pdf/2 020_84324A.pdf	\$600,000 to \$3,300,000
Research Training Programs in Special Education <u>https://ies.ed.gov/funding/ncse</u> <u>r_rfas/ncser_training.asp</u>	The Institute of Education Sciences (IES)	https://ies.ed.gov/funding/pdf/2 020_84324B.pdf	\$500,000
SFARI Research Award	Simons Foundation Simons Foundation Autism Research Initiative (SFARI)	https://www.sfari.org/grant/rese arch-awards-request-for- applications/	\$1,300,000
Pilot Award	Simons Foundation Simons Foundation Autism Research Initiative (SFARI)	https://www.sfari.org/grant/pilo t-awards-request-for- applications/	\$300,000

National Grants	Mitsubishi Electric America Foundation	https://www.meaf.org/how_to_ apply/priorities_guidelines	\$10,000 to \$225,000
People with Disabilities Foundation Pilot Grant Program	People with Disabilities Foundation	http://www.pwdf.org/what-we- do/grant-programs/	Not Specified
Tribal Research Center on Early Childhood Development and Systems	Department of Health and Human Services Administration for Children and Families – OPRE	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/opre/re search/project/tribal-early- childhood-research-center	\$650,000
Child Care and Early Education Research Connections	Department of Health and Human Services Administration for Children and Families – OPRE	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/opre/gr ants	
Training and Information for Parents of Children with Disabilities: Parent Training and Information Centers CFDA Number 84.328M Synopsis 3	Department of Education Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services (OSERS): Office of Special Programs (OSEP)	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32638 4	\$21,195,248
Rehabilitation ServicesAdministration (RSA): ParentInformation and TrainingProgram: Technical Assistancefor Parent Training and	Department of Education Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32639 5	\$300,000

Information Centers CFDA Number 84.235G Synopsis 2	Services (OSERS): Office of Special Programs (OSEP)		
Research Grants Focused on Systematic Replication CFDA Number 84.324R Synopsis 1	Department of Education Institute of Education Sciences (IES)	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32675 6	Not Specified
Education Research and Development Centers CFDA Number 84.305C Synopsis 1 <u>https://www.grants.gov/web/gr</u> <u>ants/view-</u> <u>opportunity.html?oppId=3267</u> <u>75</u>	Department of Education Institute of Education Sciences (IES)	https://www.govinfo.gov/conte nt/pkg/FR-2019-02- 13/pdf/2019-02206.pdf	Not Specified
Education Research CFDA Number 84.305A Synopsis 2 <u>https://www.grants.gov/web/gr</u> <u>ants/view-</u> <u>opportunity.html?oppId=3267</u> <u>05</u>	Department of Education Institute of Education Sciences (IES)	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32670 5	Not Specified
Research Training Programs in the Education Sciences CFDA Number 84.305B Synopsis 1 <u>https://www.grants.gov/web/gr</u> <u>ants/view-</u> <u>opportunity.html?oppId=3267</u> <u>07</u>	Department of Education Institute of Education Sciences (IES)	https://www.govinfo.gov/conte nt/pkg/FR-2019-02- 13/pdf/2019-02206.pdf	Not Specified

Research Grants Focused on NAEP Process Data for Learners with Disabilities CFDA 84.324P Synopsis 1 https://www.grants.gov/web/gr ants/view- opportunity.html?oppId=3267 81	Department of Education Institute of Education Sciences (IES)	https://www.govinfo.gov/conte nt/pkg/FR-2019-02- 13/pdf/2019-02206.pdf	Not Specified
Research Grants Focused on Systematic Replication CFDA Number 84.305R Synopsis 1 <u>https://www.grants.gov/web/gr</u> <u>ants/view-</u> <u>opportunity.html?oppId=3267</u> <u>76</u>	Department of Education Institute of Education Sciences (IES)	https://www.govinfo.gov/conte nt/pkg/FR-2019-02- 13/pdf/2019-02206.pdf	Not Specified
Special Education Research CFDA Number 84.324A Synopsis 1 <u>https://www.grants.gov/web/gr</u> <u>ants/view-</u> <u>opportunity.html?oppId=3267</u> <u>77</u>	Department of Education Institute of Education Sciences (IES)	https://www.govinfo.gov/conte nt/pkg/FR-2019-02- 13/pdf/2019-02206.pdf	Not Specified
Research Training Programs in Special Education CFDA Number 84.324B Synopsis 1 <u>https://www.grants.gov/web/gr</u> <u>ants/view-</u> <u>opportunity.html?oppId=3267</u> <u>78</u>	Department of Education Institute of Education Sciences (IES)	https://www.govinfo.gov/conte nt/pkg/FR-2019-02- 13/pdf/2019-02206.pdf	Not Specified

Transition Programs for Students with Intellectual Disabilities into Higher Education (TPSID) CFDA 84.407A Synopsis 1 https://www.grants.gov/web/gr ants/view- opportunity.html?oppId=3269 59	Department of Education Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE)	https://www.govinfo.gov/conte nt/pkg/FR-2019-02- 13/pdf/2019-02206.pdf	\$9,700,000
Special Education Research Grants	IES	https://ies.ed.gov/funding/pdf/2 021_84324A.pdf	\$2,000,000
Research Training Programs in Special Education	IES	https://ies.ed.gov/funding/pdf/2 021_84324B.pdf	-Early Career (4 years) \$700,000 -Methods Training (3 years) \$800,000
Research Grants Focused on Systematic Replication in Special Education	IES	https://ies.ed.gov/funding/pdf/2 021_84324R.pdf	-Efficacy 5 years \$4,000,000 -Effectiveness 5 years \$4,500,000
OSEP: Technical Assistance Center on Positive Social, Emotional, and Behavioral Outcomes for Young Children with, and At Risk for, Developmental Delays or Disabilities	Department of Education Office of Special Education & Rehabilitative Services Office of Special Education Programs	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=33741 1	\$1,100,000

OSEP: Absolute Priorit Focus A (Early Childho Interdisciplinary Prepar Special Education, Earl Intervention, and Relate Services for Personnel S Children with Disabiliti have High-Intensity Ne ALN 84.325K-1	bod) Education ation in y ed Serving es who	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=33777 3	Estimated Total Program Funding: \$9,500,000 Award Ceiling:\$250,000
OSEP: Absolute Priorit Focus B (School Age) Interdisciplinary Prepar Special Education, Earl Intervention, and Relate Services for Personnel S Children with Disabiliti have High-Intensity Ne ALN 84.325K-2	Education ation in y ed Serving es who	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=33777 4	Estimated Total Program Funding: \$9,500,000 Award Ceiling:\$250,000
Health Equity for Peopl Developmental Disabili		https://tcdd.texas.gov/grants/fun ding-available/rfa-health- equity-for-people-with- disabilities/	Up to \$150,000 per year for up to five years
Leadership Developmen Advocacy Training Led Self-Advocates		https://tcdd.texas.gov/grants/fun ding-available/rfa-leadership- development-and-advocacy- training-led-by-self-advocates/	Up to \$75,000 per year for up to four organizations for up to five years

Leadership Development and Advocacy Training for Youth Self-Advocates	Texas Council for Developmental Disabilities (TCDD)	https://tcdd.texas.gov/grants/fun ding-available/rfa-leadership- development-and-advocacy- training-for-youth-self- advocates/	Up to \$75,000 for up to four organizations for up to five years
Leadership Development and Advocacy Training in Rural Areas	Texas Council for Developmental Disabilities (TCDD)	https://tcdd.texas.gov/grants/fun ding-available/rfa-leadership- development-and-advocacy- training-in-rural-areas/	Up to \$75,000 per year for up to five years
ED-GRANTS-021622-001 Office of Elementary and Secondary Education (OESE): Well-Rounded Education Programs: Jacob K. Javits Gifted and Talented Students Education (Javits) Program, Assistance Listing Number 84.206A	Department of Education	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=33806 8	\$6,600,000
OSEP: Absolute Priority 2 Focus B (School Age) Preparation of Special Education, Early Intervention, and Related Services Personnel Attending Minority Serving Institutions (MSIs), including HBCUs, HSIs, TCUs, and AAPISIs	Department of Education	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=33824 8	Estimated Total Program Funding: \$9,500,000 Award Ceiling: \$250,000
OSEP: Technical Assistance and Dissemination to Improve Services and Results for Children with Disabilities— National Technical Assistance Center to Support	Department of Education	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=33816 6	\$1,200,000

Up o Pract Num OSE Tech Mate Disa up T Impl	lementation and Scaling of Evidence-Based tices, Assistance Listing ober 84.326K ERS: OSEP: Educational nology, Media, and erials for Individuals with abilities Program-Stepping- bilities Program Program Progra	Department of Education	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=33818 8	Estimated Total Program Funding: \$1,500,000 Award Ceiling: \$500,000
OSE Deve Serv Chile Natio Teac Profe Chile Assis	GRANTS-033122-001 ERS: OSEP: Personnel elopment to Improve rices and Results for dren with Disabilities— onal Center for Improving cher and Leader ressions to Better Serve dren with Disabilities, stance Listing Number N) 84.325A	Department of Education	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=33901 6	\$3,500,000
	onal Leadership			
	ly of the U.S. Institutes for lent Leaders	United States Department of State (DOS) Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs (ECA)	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=31033 9	\$7,800,000

	National Science Foundation	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2020/ nsf20525/nsf20525.pdf	\$400,000
	Department of Education	https://www.govinfo.gov/conte nt/pkg/FR-2019-02- 13/pdf/2019-02206.pdf	\$1,500,000
Institute Grants	Department of Agriculture Food and Nutrition Service	https://www.fns.usda.gov/cfs/fa rm-school-grant- program#:~:text=On%20an%20 annual%20basis%2C%20USD A,institutionalize%20farm%20t o%20school%20efforts	\$50,000
(HEC) Grants Program	Department of Agriculture National Institute of Food and Agriculture	https://nifa.usda.gov/sites/defau lt/files/rfa/fy-2020-2021-higher- education-challenge-rfa- 20190925.pdf	\$30,000
Counselor Education			
Program	The American School Counselor Association (ASCA)	https://www.schoolcounselor.or g/Publications- Research/Research/Research- Grants https://www.schoolcounselor.or g/getmedia/9124f3cf-8e58-	\$2,500 to \$10,000
		4c46-84fd-7155d944eacc/2022- ASCA-Grants-RFP-3-2-22.pdf	
CACREP Accreditation	The National Certified Counselor (NCC)	https://www.nbcc.org/resources /applicants/cacrepgrant	\$2,500 up to \$4,000

Investigator-Initiated Research on Genetic Counseling Processes and Practices (R01, R21 Clinical Trial Optional)	National Institutes of Health (NIH)	https://grants.nih.gov/grants/gui de/rfa-files/RFA-HG-20- 048.html		\$2,000,000
Administration for Children & Families Basic Center Program	Department of Health and Human Services	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/fysb/gr ants		
Library Sciences and Technolog	v Education			
Wireless Innovation Project	Vodafone Americas Foundation	https://vodafone-us.com/our- programs/social- innovation/#wip		
Advanced Technological Educat (ATE) <u>https://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgrumm.jsp?pims_id=5464</u>	Science	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2018/ nsf18571/nsf18571.pdf		\$66,000,000
Collaborative Research	National Endowment for the Humanities	https://www.neh.gov/grants/res earch/collaborative-research- grants		Up to \$250,000
Interdisciplinary Studies				
 Research Grants on Education: Large <u>https://www.spencer.org/grant_t</u> <u>s/large-research-grant</u>	Spencer Foundation	https://www.spencer.org/grant_t ypes/large-research-grant.pdf	Twice a year	From \$125,000 to \$500,000 for projects ranging from one to five years
Research Grants on Education: Small <u>https://www.spencer.org/grant_t</u> <u>s/small-research-grant</u>	ype Spencer Foundation	https://www.spencer.org/grant_t ypes/small-research-grant.pdf	Three times a year	Up to \$50,000 for projects ranging from one to five years.

(R htt	ne Research-Practice Partnership (PP) Grants Program (tps://www.spencer.org/grant_type (research-practice-partnerships)	Spencer Foundation	https://www.spencer.org/grant_t ypes/research-practice- partnerships.pdf	Once a year	up to \$400,000 and durations of up to three years
(Sl htt	rengthening Institutions Program IP) tps://www2.ed.gov/programs/idue tle3a/applicant.html#a	Department of Education	https://www2.ed.gov/programs/ iduestitle3a/applicant.html#a		\$550,000
Int Co <u>htt</u>	ccelerating Research through ternational Network-to Network ollaborations (AccelNet) tps://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_s nm.jsp?pims_id=505584	National Science Foundation	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2019/ nsf19501/nsf19501.htm		\$3,000,000 to \$6,000,000
Me Nu <u>htt</u> vie	atistical and Research ethodology in Education CFDA umber 84.305D tps://www.grants.gov/web/grants/ ew- portunity.html?oppId=325772	Department of Education Institute of Education Sciences (IES)	https://www.govinfo.gov/conte nt/pkg/FR-2019-02- 13/pdf/2019-02206.pdf		
(E Nu Sy <u>htt</u> <u>vie</u>	ducation and Innovation Research IR): Mid-Phase Grants CFDA umber 84.411B vnopsis 2 tps://www.grants.gov/web/grants/ ew- portunity.html?oppId=326149	Department of Education Office of Elementary and Secondary Education (OESE)	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32614 9		\$8,000,000
Of Se	D-GRANTS-040422-001 ffice of Elementary and econdary Education (OESE): ffice of Discretionary Grants &	Department of Education	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=33912 5		\$65,000,000

Support Services: Supporting Effective Educator Development (SEED) Program, Assistance Listing Number (ALN) 84.423A			
Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund-IHE/Institution Synopsis 3	Department of Education	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32643 4	
Courses Demonstration Grants CFDA 84.424D Synopsis 2 <u>https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/</u> <u>view-</u> <u>opportunity.html?oppId=326565</u>	Department of Education Office of Elementary and Secondary Education (OESE)	https://www.govinfo.gov/conte nt/pkg/FR-2019-02- 13/pdf/2019-02206.pdf	\$6,467,609
K-12 Education Models (ESF- REM) Discretionary Grant Program CFDA Number 84.425B Synopsis 2 <u>https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/</u> <u>view-</u> <u>opportunity.html?oppId=326585</u>	Department of Education	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32658 5	\$180,000,000
Well-Rounded Education through Student-Centered Funding Demonstration Grants CFDA 84.424E Synopsis 2 <u>https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/ view-</u> <u>opportunity.html?oppId=326957</u>	Department of Education Office of Elementary and Secondary Education (OESE)	https://www.govinfo.gov/conte nt/pkg/FR-2019-02- 13/pdf/2019-02206.pdf	\$3,000,000

Teacher Quality Partnership (TQP) Grant Program CFDA Number 84.336S Synopsis 1 <u>https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/</u> <u>view-</u> <u>opportunity.html?oppId=327044</u>	Department of Education Office of Elementary and Secondary Education (OESE)	https://www.govinfo.gov/conte nt/pkg/FR-2019-02- 13/pdf/2019-02206.pdf	\$9,000,000
Extension Grants Funding Opportunity for Fiscal Year (FY) 2018 Promise Neighborhoods Extension Grantees Synopsis 2 <u>https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/</u> <u>view-</u> <u>opportunity.html?oppId=327305</u>	Department of Education	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32730 5	\$6,000,000
Out-of-School Time Career Pathway Program CFDA Number: 84.287D Synopsis 1 https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/ view- opportunity.html?oppId=327799	Department of Education Office of Elementary and Secondary Education (OESE)	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32779 9	\$7,500,000
Fund for the Improvement of Postsecondary Education (FIPSE): Institutional Resilience and Expanded Postsecondary Opportunity (IREPO) Grants Program CFDA Number 84.425P Synopsis 4	Department of Education Office of Postsecondar y Education (OPE)	https://www.federalregister.gov /documents/2019/02/13/2019- 02206/common-instructions- for-applicants-to-department- of-education-discretionary- grant-programs	\$28,000,000

https://www.grants.gov/web/grants view- opportunity.html?oppId=328761	<u>/</u>		
Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE): Fund for the Improvement of Postsecondary Education (FIPSE): Open Textbooks Pilot Program CFDA Number 84.116T https://www.grants.gov/web/grants view- 	Department of Education	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=32902 5	\$2,000,000
Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE): Fund for the Improvement of Postsecondary Education (FIPSE): Institutional Resilience and Expanded Postsecondary Opportunity (IREPO) Grants Program CFDA Number 84.425P <u>https://www.grants.gov/web/grants</u> <u>view-</u> <u>opportunity.html?oppId=328761</u>	Department of Education	https://www.federalregister.gov /documents/2019/02/13/2019- 02206/common-instructions- for-applicants-to-department- of-education-discretionary- grant-programs	\$28,000,000
Understanding Human Cognition: Understanding Teacher Change and Teachers as Learners in K-12 Classrooms	James S. McDonnell Foundation (JSMF)	https://www.jsmf.org/apply/teac hers-as-learners/index.htm	Upper \$2,500,000
Ethical and Responsible Research (ER2)	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2019/ nsf19609/nsf19609.htm	The maximum amount for 5-year awards is \$600,000 (including indirect costs) and the

			maximum amount for 3- year awards is \$400,000 (including indirect costs). The average award is \$275,000.
Basic Needs for Postsecondary Students Program, Assistance Listing Number 84.116N <u>https://www.grants.gov/web/gran</u> <u>view-</u> <u>opportunity.html?oppId=336398</u>	Postsecondar	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=33639 8	Award Ceiling: \$990,000
Rural Postsecondary and Econor Development RPED) Grant Program, Assistance Listing Number 84.116W https://www.grants.gov/web/gran view- opportunity.html?oppId=336426	Department of Education Office of Postsecondar y Education	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=33642 6	Award Ceiling: \$1,237,500
Research Networks Focused on Critical Problems of Education Policy and Practice, Assistance Listing Number (ALN) 84.305N Department of Education	Institute of Education Sciences (IES)	https://www.grants.gov/web/gra nts/view- opportunity.html?oppId=33694 3	Award Ceiling: \$3,000,000

